March 8, 1941

Dear Proveoat,

If your intentlion was to oharge Mlse Bimpseon's selary
to the £500 made available on our agreement before the Chalrman
on the 7th October, 1939, I must point out that thias would be
contrary to the agreement, &8 at that time you mos® axplioltly
agsured me that "the one member of your present staff" referred
to under vi (a) wee to be, in the first instanpe, Munday, and
on his ealling up, which you expeoted would occur in May 1940,
would be Mise North, now Mra Holt. Miss Simpaon wes at no
stage suggested as the one whose salary would be paid ocut of
this fund.

T em afraid I oannot agres to thias alteration in the
terme of our agresment.

1 should like, without delay, to nominste Olbrycht for
one of the free places you mention, provided it le clear that
he thareby does not become llable for fees or any other payments

to the Colleage.
Yours esincerely,



